HERMON LABORATORIES

November 28, 2005

American TCB

6731 Whittier Ave

Suite C110

McLean, VA 22101

Attn: Mr. T. Johnson, Examining Engineer

RE: your e-mail dated November 23, 2005; Telematics Wireless Ltd.
FCC ID:NTAXMETER30, ATCB002948

Dear Mr. Johnson,
Please find below the answers to your questions.

1) The file “Attachment2_test-report_16716" with plot 7.3.26 explanation was uploaded on November 28, 2005
via Test Report folder.

2) The revised test report with corrected page 25, file “TELRAD_FCC.16716_rev3” (rev2 was uploaded by
mistake) was uploaded on November 28, 2005 via Test Report folder.
The RBW=1000 kHz is shown in page 24 before the table and in plots (e.g. 7.3.69, 7.3.70).
Table on page 25 corrected for VBW=3 MHz in peak and VBW=1 kHz in average (also refer to plots, e.qg.
7.3.69, 7.3.70, 7.3.73, 7.3.74 etc).

Sincerely,

Marina Cherniavsky,
certification engineer
Hermon Laboratories



